
;,· 'I! 

!UN·ITEIJ._ NATI0'15. ;.-·~·· l • . . . ,, . . . . • . 

. . · .ECONO·MI:c._·A:NIJ .. SOCI~L COUNCIL 
. Tw~nty·/i:4t Seu~JJ ! · • . . · • . 

OF}lCI~ .. RECOBD$ 

FritlMy, 4 ~~~ l9S6t> . 
· . · · ta 7.0:4$ ~m • 

. . D ' 

NEWYORK-. 
.. ~ ' . ';_' ' ' 

'>_ . 11 .t'::t\t.L\ J.i ehC: .4. .itJ. ··-.. .&.-. _,in-A·dr.:t·.·,_·r: '* ,., ,,i ··" ..... Nix.A.:s ""rts ;ei tt~J_h.lJf H ,·.,:wJ; tft-Ff?.t;; _,,J .. -,· :·.: J _-, .. --.s if{~·-
'· " ' 

·.· '' (' 

: .r I 

\. 

't,' r!' ~·' ' ' 

. .AGEND..A •Jn>H J1. . , · · 
' Eco~omic. d~\l:e~oprnent .of ·,t.der..del'.elojed .eolill· 
•. · : · tties . ·(E[2~~'' . Ey'2832) Ey'2845, · ·E/!869, E/ 

. L. 7:03/.:Ad~~;J. ~·· (t!oncludeil) * · . . · 
~- . , ·i/. j • . . . '• ' ·. . ... '•· . 

REPOR',l' PF ~Tl:J;~ .:Ero.NQM~C ~OlUll,~;E'<E' .. {~/~,. 
· .· .~ .... : . ·.· · .. :Ef:L.703/Add.l) : .. · ·· . 
. 1~ .1dr~ ·P9~~s (~oiway) ·s4 that:~~!·de~~tio~ ·'!as.· 
$ti.tmled wltli. ·the tdraft . resolution og. 'JndU$1rrtaHtation 
~ee0fll.tne11ded · 1by the; Etoqomi¢ ~~co~ittee .f£12869 
pata..:'4) ;,.sin,ue .und~r it ·the ~uneil would r~ain genera~ 
res~onsibility for iut~).'(e attivltie.s:itt,~e sphere of i11qus· · 
tdali2:a~o.n antl would ~onsid~r' the oijla.nizatiottd a$.ptot. 
:o(·tb~ .stii~je~t •d .i~s~e ~fttrther ~$ections .o~ it at· the· 
nex,t ~aea~!Otl·,/~~, ~onlltJtuiatte .. ~~ . ~Chairman :bf· ~e · 
~\-.S~~~f£"~}~ ",·~:.' ,· '' I '~ 
· ~"le$t1~td-~ .lath m~. • 

' \'... ' .. .. ' . . . ~· 

10 ... 

.,, 



AGENDA lTEM 20 . ' 
Financial bnplications of action& of the Council 

· · · (E/2870 and Co;rr.l) · 
9 .. ;.Mr~ ··FIRESTON·E {Canada) expressed the view 
that approval of the various actions taken by the Council ' 
should not preclude any Government from raising the 
question of financial implications of those actions in 
appropriate United Nations organs. . 
10~ The PRESIDENT concurred. 
11. Mr. B.AK:ER (lJnited States of America) r~
marked that the Council shoti'.d, of cou-rse, review care;.. 
. fully from time to time the extra expenditures occa-
sioned by some of its decisions. At the same time~ the 
Coundl had taken some important and useful steps 

· forward at the current session which might very well 
entail additional costs. . · 

\ 12. The PRESIDENT proposed that the Coundl 
should take note ·of the financial implications of its 
actions (E/2870 aiJ.d Corr .1). · 

It was so decided .. 
AGENDA ITEM 21 

. ; . 

12ortanee of land reform, but after reading th~ replies by . 
Governments to the questionnaire submitted to them, it 
had concluded that changes in that field were a long-
term matter, and considered that, subject to the Coun-
cil's ~pprova!; n<?harm woul? be do~e by po~tponing the 

· question untd the. twenty .. thtrd sess10n, 
19. Mr. HASAN (Pakistan) said' thatitland reform · 
were discussed, the ·question of co-operatives must be 
~iscusse~ also, since t~e subjects were indissolubly 
linked. Either both questtons should be left on the agenda 
.or both should be omitted. · · · ... 
20. The PRE)SinENT invited· the Council to take · a: decision on. the proposal that disc?ssion of· th~ ques-
tions of land reform and co-operatives under 1tem 4; 
"Economic development of under-dev~loped countries", 
should be postponed to the twenty-third session, ·. 

It was. decide1 to. postpone the~e questions to the 
twenty-thtrd sess-z.on. . 
21. Mr. HAKER (1United States of Ainerica) asked 
whether , the U'SSR suggestion meant that the various 
sub-items under item 2, "World ec01"omic situation", 
would be discussed separately ,or considered, according 
to the ·Council's practice, as part of the general debate. 

Consideration of the prflvisional agenda for the 22 .. Mr. DE· ~EYN~S. (Undefl!.Secretary £or .Eco-
. twenty-second session and. establishment of nomic and Soc1al Affairs) . replied that, so far as the 

dates "for opening debate on items (E/2819, reports by the regional economic commissions were 
EjL.712 and Corr.l, E/L.720) concerned, their content had a direct bearing on the · 

13.. Mr. DE. SEYNES (Under-Secr~tary for Eco- world economic situation and would therefore be exam-
nomic and Social Affairs) stated that the provisional ined as· part of the general discussion. Each of' the re- · 
agenda for· the twenty-second session, already heavy, ports woulds however, also need to be con,sidered 
h~d· be~n burdened still !urther ·by the addition,. under separat~ly, in th~ l~ght of the work programme of the 
resolutwn 597 (XXI) JUSt adopted by the Council, respective comnusston. . 
of the q.uestion of industrialization. .. · . . · 23. The PRESIDENT drew attention. to the Secre-' 
14. With· a view to facilitating the Council's .work, tary-General's suggestion . (E/L.720) that the appoint-
he $Uggested that discussion of the questions of land · ment of Mr. Pierre· Is?re as Deputy Secretary of the 
reform and co-operatives, currently listed under item P~:::rmanent Centr:al OpiUm BoCilrd ·should be considered 
4, "Economic development of under-developed coun- by' the Council under item 13, "Internatiomif control 
tries", in the annotated list (E/2819), should be de- of ·narcotic drugs", of the list of items for the twenty-
ferred until the twenty.;third session. · second se~sion. . · 
.15. Mr. BAKER (United.States of America) thought 2t. As a result of decisions taken at the current ses-
that the question of industria!Uzation would not require· sion· (924th meeting), the eleCtion of members of the 
protracted discussion, since the. Council would be deal- Commission on International Comm_odity Trade would. 
ing rather. with ·the organizational aspect than with ·the be taken up at the twenty-second session in July1 but 
subject· ~s a whole. On the other hand_. there appeared the election of members of the Executive Board of the 
to be widespread 'interest in hind reform; and it might United · Nations {~hildren's Fund (UNICEF) would 
perliaps be wiser to .retain that question on the agenda have to be left until the resumed twenty-second session 
of the twenty-second, session; so as to avoid .any criticism in the aututnn, since action would first need to be taken 
that the Council underrated its importance:. He had no · by the <;ieneral Assembly on the Council's recommenda-· 
objection to postponement of discussion on the question· tion in resolution 610 (XXI) that the Assembly aniend 
of co-operatives~· · . ·. ·. the terms of resolution 417 (V). . 
16.· Mr. SAKSI,N'(lUnion of Soviet Socialist Repub- 25. I The Councii would also have to consider at the 
lies) said that hiS;. delegation. was ready . to accept the . July session, under item 4, "Economic . development of 
provisional list· of it~ms in document E/2819, on the under-developed countries'', the. reports of'· the Secre-
understanding that ·the finwl agenda woul~l be settled , tary-General under paragraphs 5 (a) · and 6 of . the . 
at the beginning of the July sess~on. But he suggested- Courtci~ resolution 597 (XXI) on. industrialization. , · · 
with particular reference to item ~that it would be 26. Mr. V AroiL (iSecretacy of, the Council) pointed 
clearer if the various sub-items, ~s shown in ·the pre- out that a number of sma11 adjustments would' have to 
liminary annotations~ were also. aet out $n .the list of be made to .the arrangement of business at the twenty~ 
items. . · · · . · secon~ sesston (E/L.7J2) pr?J?Osed by the Secretary~ 
17. · Mr. DE S~YNES (Under-Secretary for Eco-, General, as a result of the deostons taKen by the Coun-: 
nomic and Social Affairs) noted· the observations of: the eil at thtf cur~ent me" tiog~ 'It was proposed that item 10, 
USSR representative, which would be ta.ken into ·ac~ . ''Programme. of concerted practical action, ·in the social 
count by the Secretariat. . . . . . · . · · field ·of the United Nations and the Specialized Agen- · 
18. · ·With regard tO' the comments of the United States . cies"' should ·be taken at ,the begi~ning of the session. 
reprr;;;sentative; he e..xplained tliat his ·suggestion to post-·· 27. TJt~ r~ESJ:DEJNT invited the CQuncll to approve 
'pone discussi?n o! land refor~n · and~rco•opetatives ·had . the proVls~on~l agenda (E/2819.), as. ~e:llt1~J,. 5itbject 
b~en made. so1ely 111 order to lighten ~he agenda· for the. , .. to fin~ adoptidn at the. twenty•second. sesston . 

..'.E~~~~~~~ .. ':~~e· Secretariat did i1o~: .ltnd¢r~$timate the im- ·• t · Tht·provisional .. fuenda, t;J amentleil1 ·fl!a.S apprfYIJed. · 



28. . The. PRESIDENT invited the ~ouncil to approve, 
subject to minor adjustments, the af .. iangement of busi- · 
ness (E/]:...712). · · · \\ 

The arrangement of business was ii,pproved. 

Closur('J of' the se:!sion 
• I 29. The PRESIDENT, in closing the twenty...fi.rst 

~ session of the Council, said that a good . beginning had 

I 

P •. .~ .,,,. s ' nntedmv . .A. 
·. 

. been made with the 195«$ programme. No spectacular 
. . action had been taken1 but much useful work had been 

done1 especially in reg3:td to subjects such. as the use of 
. atomic power in economic development1 the study of new 
e~ergy resources, and water resource development. 
30. He thanked the members of. the Council for their 
valuable COl}tributiqns t() the many exchanges of views f' 

which had been held~ · . 
The meeting rose at 11.35 a.m. 

I .. 




